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ELECTRONIC MAIL
DELIVERY RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Daniel Landuyt

Schwab Rehabilitation Hospital
1444 South Fairfield

Chicago, Illinois 60608
daniel.landuyt(@sinai.org

RUST-05-2022-0008
Re:  Notice of Violation and Compliance Order/Settlement Agreement for the Schwab
Rehabilitation Hospital facility, 1444 South Fairfield, Chicago, Illinois 60608 ICIS#
3601282286

Dear Mr. Landuyt,

On March 26, 2021, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Underground Storage Tank
(UST) Section issued a Notice of Violation and a Compliance Order/Settlement Agreement
(Field Citation) concerning UST violations (i.e., failure to conduct release detection monitoring,
operator training, release detection equipment and failure to conduct monthly walkthrough
inspections) found at the Schwab Rehabilitation Hospital facility located at 1444 South Fairfield,
Chicago, Illinois.

On May 24, 2021, EPA received your signed copy of the Settlement Agreement and supporting
documentation. On January 25, 2022, the EPA finance office confirmed receipt of your payment
(check #275033) for a total of $2,680.00 in penalties.

The Settlement Agreement states that it is effective upon EPA’s final approval. I have enclosed a
signed and dated copy of the approved Settlement Agreement. The original Settlement
Agreement will remain in the EPA’s files. We also have accepted and processed your check as
part of the settlement process.



If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Arturo Cisneros, of my staff, at (312) 886-
7447.

Sincerely,

Digitally signed by Julie

\J u Iie M o rrIS ’E)A;):éi132022.01.26

08:23:31 -06'00'
Julie Morris, Branch Manager
Land Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Branch

cc: Tom Kenney, ORC, kenney.thomas@epa.gov
James Bentley, IL OSFM, James.Bentley@]Illinois.gov
Michael McConnell, Schwab Hospital, michael.mcconnell@sinai.org




Filed: January 26, 2022 RUST-05-2022-0008 U.S. EPA, Region 5 Acting Regional Hearing Clerk

U.5. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY {EPA), REGION §
77 West Jackson Boulevard {LR-17J), Chicago, illinois 60604-3530

UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK (UST) FIELD CITATION

FORM FOR EXPEDITED SETTLEMENT MO, THUST2T 18 A0

Bart I: INSFECTION SUMMARY
03/26/2021 » 10:00 am

(Date of Vioiation) L1, C

N Tims

fanorpmy

At Schwab Rehabilitation Hospital

{Name of Facilty)
1444 South Fairfisid
Chicago, IL 80808

ACOIass

Daniel Landuyt

{Name of On site Represerttative if nol the Owner or Operator)

Narnie and addiess of the UST X Owneror 7 Operator

Name: Schwab Rehabilitation Hospital
Address: 1401 South California

Chicago, IL 60608

A duly designated officer, employee, or representative of the EPA or a duly
designated officer o1 emiployee of the Slate o Tribe mspecled this Tacility
EFA has reviewed the inspection report and other relevan! malerals
and has entified the folowmng violationns) of the UST reguiations
promulgated or approved by EPA under Subtite | of the Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) (42 U.S.C. § 6991 et seq ;.

1. Violation: {Failure to conduct periadic watkthrough inspection every

thirty days
Cite: 40 CFR §280.36(a) Proposed Penalty: 3670
x Tanks  Multiplier:
Subtotal: 3670

Failure o operate and maatan retease celection method and annually teg i
components in accordance with manufaciurer nstructions, acceptable code of
prachice or other requiremenis

2. Violation:

Cite: 40 CFR §280.40(a)3) Proposed Penalty:___,,_.iei’?_
% Tanks  ppuipller:
Subtotal: ______$870

3 Vielation: | Fajure to monitor tanks every 30 days, if appropriate

Cite: 40 CFR §280.43(8} Proposed Penaity: ______ $&70
x Tanks Multiplier:
Subtota: __ $670

4. Violation: [Failure to designate at least one Class A cperator.

Cite: 40 CFR §280.241(a) Proposed Penalty: 3670
x Tanks Muitiplier:
Subtotal: ____ $670

$ 2680

EPA finds th
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Part I: SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT/COMPLIANGE ORDER

A, Settlement Agreement The Cwner or Cperator by signing this
Sediement Agreament {or by hawing an authonzed representative sign it
agrees to settfe the violations identified in Mart | subject to the following
terms and conditions:

The Owner or Operator certifies, subject o civil and crmunal penatties 1o
making a false submission o e U S Guveinment, that he or she nag
corected the viclaticns. submitted true and accuraie documentaton of
thetr correction, anc submitted payment 1o the U.&. Treasury for tre
amount of $ 2,680 in payment of the full proposed penalty amount
as descrived in Part | of this Form.

The Owner or Operator agrees to comply with the terms of the
Compliance Order in Part LB, Without admitung habiiity for the violanons
ated i Part |, the Owner or Operatty sgning Delow wames any
ohjectons to EPA's risdiction with respect ¢ the Comoliance Order ang
this Setliernent Agreemant. and consents to EFA's final approva: of thie
Sellement Agreement withou! furtner nolice  The Ownor or Operator
waives the opportunity for & public hearing oursuant to RCRA ssction
9006

Once EFA signs the Settlement Agreement EPA wil take no furher
enforcement action against the Owner or Opeialor tur the civil violations
describec in Part L orovided the wiolalions nave peen limety currected
and the panaity has dean pad. £FA does not waive s night 1o entorce
against the Dwner or Qpefator for any other wioations nol described n
Part | and viclations of the UST requrrements or other requirements listed
in Part | that were not corrected in a bimely manner

This Settlement Agreement and Compliance Order will become effective
ance signed by EPA and is binding on EPA and the Cwner or Operator
upon  signature by both parties Final approvai of the Settlement
Agreement and Complance Order is in the sole discretion of the
Regional Administrator, Region 5, EPA, or his or her authonized delegate
Lpon finel approval, EPA shall mail a copy of this document to the Gwner
or Operator signing below

SIGNATURE BY OWNER, CPERATOR, OR AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE:

L>?I7/'P/ (C'r"ﬂai’ 7

Name (Prin't'jr' —
EQ/L1fr e P =
) %éé fe we B BF

B. Compliance Order. This Compliance Order s ssued under the
authonty of RCRA section 8006 to resolve the owil violations identified in
Part i The Qwner or QOperator is ordered o corract the wiolations submit
rue and accurate documentaion that the wiolations weare corredted, and
pay the lotal penally amount listed in Part | of this Form Thig
Compliance Qrder shall become final and enforceable only upon
signature by an EPA official with the authority to sign this document.

A

Title (Printy
Signature

SIGNATURE BY EPA APPROVING THE SETTLEMENT
AGREEMENT AND COMPLIANCE ORDER:

Name {(Print): Pairick Kueiler

Title (Print): . .
Digitally signed by Julie

. - H Morris !

signatire  JUlie MOFHS poerorrorzs— 2
08:21:47 -06'00"
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